



Retno Tri Windiarti

Contact

- ☎ +6285643692459
- 🌐 enotwind.blogspot.com
- ✉ retno.twind@gmail.com
- 📍 Purbalingga, Central Java-Indonesia

About Me

Hello my name is Retno Tri Windiarti. I am an Indonesian and Javanese native speaker. I graduated from Yogyakarta State University with English Literature degree in 2019. Now, I work in a manufacturing company as Export-Import staff. I have worked in some translation projects and currently I also work in AI projects for about two months.

Education

- 2015-2019
Bachelor of English Literature
Yogyakarta State University
GPA : 3.35

Skills

- Translate Various Documents
- Able to operate Translation Software & Ms. Office
- Documents Review & Proofreading
- Discipline

Experiences

- December 2020 - Now
Export - Import Staff
PT. Sung Chang Indonesia
- December 2019 - December 2020
Teacher & Administrative Staff
RA Diponegoro Kindergarten School

Languages

- Indonesia
- Javanese
- English

Additional Information

- An active freelancer who can work in many kind of projects.
- Currently working in translation projects and AI projects